
@
@

CONCHO VALLEY
COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS

Head Start/Early Head Start

Poliry Council Meeting

An nouncement

Decemberllth 2024 11am

m,a,c osott Tenmo In{srumalion,

Join the Meeting

Meeting lD: 284 870202882

Passcode: GtSbgX

Scan the QR to

get your App

Agendo Pqchet Arrivql: Dote t2-4-2o24

*-

Get the Teams mobile app

?



@ [t"COUNCIL OF COVERNMENTS

Head Start / Early Head Start
Policy Council Agenda

(12 5) 944-9666 . Fax (j25) 944 9925

NOTICE OF A Publlc Meeting: December llth 2024 5430 Link Rd San Angelo, TX 76904

The meeting place is accessible to persons with disabilities. lf assistance is needed to observe or comment, please call
Stacy Walker at (325) 944-9666 at least 24 hours prior to the meeting.

Business Posted in occorddnce with CVCOG Heod Stort Bv-Laws on July 10th, 2024

Determination of Quorum

Public Comment

1. Approval of Policy Council November lvlinutes

2. Approval of Personnel Variations

3. Approval of September CVCOG Summary Budget Comparison Grant H07, Head Start 24-25 From
6/ 1/ 2024 Through I / 30 /2024

4. Approval of September CVCOG Summary Budget Comparison Grant H06, Head Start Nutrition 23-24 From
1O / 1/ 2023 T:hrough I / 30 /2024

5. Approval of September Head Start Credit Card/Open Account Transactions Summary
September 2024

6. Approval of Policies and Procedures
r Health Program Services 1302.42
. Health Program Services 1302.43

7. Reports & lnformation 1. Director's Report
2. Self-Assessment Goal Update
3. Self-AssessmentOutline

Caro lna ymond Head Start Director

The meeting place is accessible to persons with disabilities. If assistance is needed to observe or comment, please call
Stacy Walker at (325) 944-9666 at least 24 hours prior to the meeting.

1

Revised 6/2023

CONCHO VALLEY



ats *

aa

s#{t iF a
a

a

s#
#F

a
a

aa

a _MERRY-

CHNISTMAS

Agenda Item # 1

+&



@ frt"CONCHO VALLEY
COUNCIL OF COVERNMENTS

Head Start / Early Head Start
Policy Council Agenda

(325) 944 9566 . Fax (yq 944-99a5

Date & Timel November 13th at 11am I\4eeting called to order at and by
Chairman Lauren Haller at 1 1:02

Ivleeting concluded at and by
Chairman Lauren Haller at 1 1:24

Items on Agenda - Quorum lvlet Quorum Not luet 1't Motion 2"d Motion All in Favor Any
Opposed

1. Approval of
o Policy Council October Minutes

Pat

Community Rep

Christina
Day HS

8 0

2. Approval of
. Personnel Variations

Christina
Day HS

8 o

3. Approval of
. CVCOG Summary Budget Companson Grant H07, Head Start 24-25

From 6 / 1 / 2024 Through 8 / 3 1 / 2024

Abigail
Rio Vista EHS

Christina
Day HS

8 o

4. Approvalof
o CVCOG Summary Budget Comparison Grant H06, Head Start Nutrition

23-24 From 10 / | / 2023 Through I / 3 | / 2024

Christina
Day HS

Hillary
Day EHS

o

5. Approval of
. Head Start Credit Card/Open Account Transactions Summary August

2024

Pat

Community Rep

Christina
Day HS

8

6. Approval of
r Head Start Finance Director

Sarah
Community Rep

Hillary

Day EHS

8 0

7. Approval of
Policies and Procedures
. ERSEA - 1302.12, 1302.13, 1302.14, 1302.15,1302.17
. Education - 1302.31
o Health - 1302.40, 1302.41, 1302.42, 1302.45, 1302.46. 1302.47
o Family Community Engagement - 1302.53
o Enrolled Pregnant Women - 1302.80 and 1302.82
. Human Resources - 1302.91 and 1302.92
. Procedures - Transition Roll Call Procedures

Pat

Community Rep

H illary

Day EHS

8 o

Hilary
Day EHS

a

o



@ frt"CONCHO VALLEY
COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS

Head Start / Early Head Start
Policy Council Agenda

(125) 944-9566. Fax (3r5)944-9925

8. Consider and Take Appropriate Action
o School Pnnter Lease Contract

Christina
Day HS

Abigail
Rio Vista EHS

8 o

9. Information and Reports
. Director's Report
. Self-AssessmentCollection\{ethods
. Ran Call

Meeting Minutes: (NOTES PERTAINING TFl.4 LETTER WITH EACH DISCUSSION) Notes Taken by: Stary Walker and Caro ina Raymond

Any Motions:

1. Policy Council October Minutes-

. No Discussion

2. Personnel Vadations

. We have one teacher position open at Rio Vista Head Start.

3. HO7- It4ain Operating Grant

o This is our main operating grant. We are in our 3'd month of operation and should be a|2499%. We are currently in'line with HS al21.64ok
and EHS at 24.88ok.

4. HO6 - Nutrition

a This is our Nutrition grant which displays our CACFP reimbursement. We are showing a shortage of g 10,150.00. This is normal as we are
awaiting reimbursement. We have tvvo more months until HO6 closes on Sept 30th.

5. Credit Card Summary

o Credit Card Transactions for the month of August are at $54, 395. All normal and expected amount for the begrnning of school.

6. Finance Director



@ frt"CONCHO VALLEY
COUNCIL OF COVERNMENTS

Head Start / Early Head Start
Policy Council Agenda

(325) 944-9656. Fax (325) 944'9925

a Carol - At the end of September Brandon left our agency. Our old assistant Director of Finance moved into that role. He comes with an

extensive background and was even a super at Irion County. We are very fortunate to have him on board with us.

7. Policies and Procedures

o All changes have been highlighted throughout the documents, reflecting updates required by the Office of Head Start's revisions to our
Standards. [\4ost ofthese updates focus on health, mental hea]th, and safery practices and were due on October 21,2024. Additional
changes will be made throughout the upcoming months as we continue to update our policies and procedures according to the new
requirements.

8. Printer Contract

Carol - We are updating our lease with CTWP for San Angleo the increase is about $10.00 per month but we are also going to be including
our Rural sites in the lease which will be about $200.00 extra dollars a month. This includes maintenance and ink which will save us money
during the 5 year period.

9. Director's Report

o Director's Report - These are program number for August of 2024. Enrollment for HS is at 91.48% across the program and EHS is at
100%. Disabihty is at 5%. We served 13,640 meals with reimbursement amount of $38,272. Lots of things happening in August, CV
Regional Food Bank is providing our rural centers with weekend food bags each week, our parent meetings started and we are having
great tumout. We attended MHMR trunk or treat community event. Admin went to two trainings to a Conscious Discipline training in Las

Vegas and to a Fall Leadership Training in Washington DC.
o Self-Assessment Collection Methods- Reviews the collection methods we will use for our upcoming Self-Assessment that begins in

January. lt gives the pros and cons of each. \rllhat are your thoughts to get the best results? Sarah suggested setting up a station for parents

to do the survey's before leaving campus.
o RAN Call - Carol - Stated that the Call went well with the OHS and that they were very pleased with the policies and measures that we

put in place to correct and prevent an incident like this from happening again. We are currently awaiting to hear back from the OHS on
closure of the incident and will update everyone when it is completed.

Policy Council Chairman Date



a{t a

*
*?ts *

a

a

sF
#F a

a

a _MERRY-

CHNISTMAS

Agenda Item # 2

C) +t
L



@Yl
CONCHO VALLEY fit Personnel Variations
COUNCIL OF COVERNMENTS

New H ires/Promotion/Em Chan es - December 2024

Ramirez, Victoria 11 1O412024 Teacher Assistant Day Head Start

Ch e of Status

Rivera. Felicia 8114/2023 11 12212024 Universal Substitute

Villanueva, lennifer 711712024 11 l2t /2024 Universal Substitute

Employee Name: Hire Date Position Former Position School

Employee Name: Hire Date Termed Date School/Position



{t a

*

a

a

*** *
a

{F a
a

a -MERRY-
CHNISTMAS

Agenda Item # 3

+& sr



i,

r60.a6-€6 € O O O .{ O O 6 6 F 6 .ir 6 0 0I 9 .i d) I - \ Si.i S e q - 1 I -C q o "1 qq.l I - qr: - q q
6c)0Fo\o6r-FOo

-t-6 ! 6N6

6hi- .rooo. F-6r6\oh
ri ;6N..r- io.-r;r; --i €o r+-i r@^i^r.aoFioo -i -i! €FhO,h n+oo-.\@

qqqqiq
ooo€!r6

6h\oo\

rio.{o o r \o n n \o 6 r r - 6 o\ o \o h
6 o r oa 6 6i d d F --i 6i € - r < o d - F oa 6i .i cd o - o ri r; - + Goo6€ srh66 ro-€6^10
oi.i ri { di.i ci riFidd.o 4ir;o. doi.r .d -i.j 6i -" dF = dri da tsro_n

ot60
oG-{i;.:;;;;Fd

\o66F

.l

-ia

6a-n

;
Uts"Er

E E e -- E E1 Ei

;;i; E !,E ; E;E i EEE E EiiiEEE =fitig Efl

A-i

ro

E HE-
r L4;
< 

=< 
qe

=
I

ii

iLi

o
oo\o- €' F - o. o . F € - 6 n 6 @ o o _

F
tr<ii-i.i

c

^o. 
E

6P
I

EU!
Fq

xY 6

N€

to
a
E
E

.o^

.04
EE

6 .!p

:.
F6

F

?



d - i.i 6t d n 
^ 

N ; d N o 6i.i ; o o o d

.no*oFor6
9 q s I6qq 96C q.1 - q v.t 9oqq dt q9.1

oF..rrNF=o_ ..t 6

o66ro6r+ocD.Foo.r
.o6i +;; h^i F-i ood*+o.o€o-j--j6i
c6^ro:f \o-tn 6o..ro,-

o\6\o6*t-€..1

o-i o.on-; 'i €ro6--i

<r

^l
.!

F

oo6€€-oroooc*6.roq
rodo.i o -i! oooo €6oci ;

o-r\o o-ohvl n ql q..i \ \ - .: I q.:.t q oq dl

o-oos-o-
----id-a$Fo;oo;-oG!h.a\o6o.\otn-n\o

o9 1< F',) \ q..t I
o\o€6.

c]E
i,:3-9e3
: - E E!
= = E ;5-.= = 3A I3 eE E 55EE =E,gE-?=gEg!i,E EEEE EEStE:f,AtE;;i:d aAEEE=,8Ei;ii:i p a E E t _ 

= = 
t ! E a "6, 

: E E E 
= 
;

rrr (l :! > 2, a - o J E.z : L! E d : (J E t E

!

oz
z

E

?
€

h.e3,E rts!2o. !4 !) 0 E E;'e*ltiE r B ,EEeSEi EPsEE&.F=i 5 E;E5;-
gsEE$EcEe5,:iiiB,o
aaqc,a9*6.i4a3a95i5&,=2,:ESaSd<rordo;

E

9
,i,i

a,

6
oo.o\o.d.od*6

a-

;. -=,

F

E
EX
F- t-q

u,x

_&

a0

z'

F

\J

Et'. E
6.9

o;
>t



€:a3ed nd ettrztS tzoz I tzltt tarPo

%00'0

%00 001

%00 0

(00 002)

00 002

(00 002)

9Z l0t'a t

00 002

9t toi fl

( ZZ8 8)

000zz9s

000flss
000s6zs

Lot

are^ruosAelnduoJ IEuratul
dns 

^r?S 
pooJ SH

arrlJes uoauuN sH
uortulnN uels peaH

tzltg0D-6 oN wJ VJSI uEls p?rH IIreS

0zlt90l)-6 oN NV.) vl?I usls peatl

ZZIrg0D-6 ON NVJ uels PsaH,tl.,sa

,(l.Jes

lqBla!/58Btsod

suoDDsr$nuruoJ relurJ elrs sH
saal puE srnc

suorlotuo.rd ? spv
Surluud

,.UBINSUI

J'rdoJ
e&^ruosps[duroJ Pualul

s.dr^\ pue s.dero SH

s.rlddns Arlqssro SH

sillddns p.rprl^l SH
sorddns uroou sslJ SH

sortddns

srrtddns ,(l!IrsJ pue Fuotru8r
lur8n 3pl8 ,rru.J 5rs sH

uotlecollv artrcel
so!l!lltn reluoJ als sH

lueu elrs sH

l0nJ
uorSed Jo lnoFIe^E{

uo€.8 uflo^8jl
a.r^las lua4d sH

v J 3I UslS peoH

0z I t90o-6 oN NVJ VITI lJsls pe.H
0008069

z0b

o/oL; ot /8 St0-02 (00 8s8 82) toi lelol

zof lslo-L

l0t lenr_L

%LS 0t

9i,i8 tt

t8 !€0'02

L. 016't f

€r az8 8

(62 fl6 iZ)

00 8s8 82

(00 fa8 9s)

v -L ? I Uels P?oH

tz I t9o}6 0N Nnr'J YJSr uels pe.H ,{[e3
00080ts

e0t

%t8 tf

0/06l Zt

t,0t6 tt

85 Zt8 99S r

6Z tt6'tz

\ LL ZOI'N9L)

00 izll 9!

(!t si6 6Zt Z)

o/ott s t
o/o00 0

%09 tt
"/.nE tt
o/"00 0

%00'0
%zz 6

%91 tt
%t8 0t
%t8 tz
o/oso tt.
%tz t9
%t5 Lt
o/oos'0e

%00 0

%t8 bt.

%69',1t

"/.18 tt
o/.90 2

%€8 8t
o/o00'0

%00 0

%t6 0t

's 
088

zt t99
ts 06r't
tt 199

t9 909

t9 sz9'r
8t 99y t

66 0tz'9
tf 6fl fl
9a 689 2

0s't9 r

88 t9Z
t8 €6t 9t
z0 €20 8

08 zs
6t 86S 02

8t izt t
t0 vzn'61

60 | t 
''0€l0 st

z9 tt
e0 88

zt ta8

llt 091 6t tto l
zt t99
tf 6,z'9
Lt t9L

'9 
909

ts.sz9't
0a 9t9 l
8Z S99 t
tz 000 6r
8t 0r' t
0z Lbz

I6 089

2t.000 02

t0rls tI
08 zs

ss 009 r€

99 l9''8
96 0St'62

60 I If
tt Ls

1.5 tt
t0 88

9Z Z6t l

08 8S1 l
t8 l0t

20 6fl
6Z ttb'z
t6 098'5

zt lsL
0l 18

t0 Ltt
69 90S'f
66 029'e

t8 89t

9E Z00 rr
z0 l€0''
t6 926'6

00 0t9
L7'27

00096rs

000z9ts
00009as

000t9t s
000zaLs

000r zIs
0001lt s

0002t99

000zz9s

0008r ss

0009tEs

000r I ss

000zlss
0000t ss

00090ss
000t9is
000t sts
000€ti9
000trls
000rsts
0000r ts
00060ts

000962s

leurSllo - 5]u!urA
$ lr;Png CIA

IeurY 0fA lEur;uo
- $ laiPng (UI

tzozlotl6 qenor\L tzozt | lg wot!
SZ-iZ AJ UelS pe.H 'LoH IreJO-UlO - uostrsduoJ |.8png tueulums

CO]AJ

pur;uo - p.1sn

tr8pnE letoJ.luocred

cllr I_ lunoaav apo-) lunoJtv



ai

i'o

E

ET
.: .i

t;5

a6G]

i.i 4

!.x 6 e

cE tE

EiE:
"? E-:.=

a

a=!!
i?Y,
5:'.ri SEE
5 +Flro 4'::g--

dE ;!E
Y -e F .2 EE=V i i !
P,E 3 gET
:!.!-r-:!gE;EE!E
SEJEES:

F

^i

sQ 5

!

a

z

z

:

F

=
:

EE.
EE
E 5n

rE &4BB - ra=;6: S !
EEHgE

FCR E

3!

EE

E
6,

-=>i

E

o
i-

U*
FQ
E!1

P.2,
-;cJ

3Cl
Ea

U|i
lp
@

F

U

=
I
i!

a;

o



*r *

aa

$F?ts *
a

a

a {t a

s&
a

a

a

CHNISTMAS

Agenda Item # 4

a

-MERRY_



F:qq.1 16o.:v] c99qqq

od ci d d -i + ; ; * o -i F -i o o
c!.ho

.ao\€Foq.t -qn -q \ t.:q -.q.1 qq
\o6.{-€h...1 600 6--

9 vl 1..! e q --: d 9 Q q.'t q q q
oo-rroooF-oooooa!--o

.l

5

z

E

,i

z@
Eh

E<

UE
xz

s a< :
J
I

ii
o

a

F

!
t =i i
E 99=E =3 z liE* s"i+!

Ees B EEH i=E it! ge
E> 9a ez==\ <:.=;;!
:EnEs=iE:EEE;i=E
EEEjisEt4 EEEllEE

o-.{6 6-h-616

a.9

oF

E

o
F

z

xep
VYF

z:
E
E

t! 'i
6OF

F



a

?ts
a

* $#{t ##a

a

$F
s# a

a

a _MERRY_

CHNISTMAS

Agenda Item # 5

+t



Head Start Credit Card/Open Account Transactions Summary
(Detait Attached)

Head Start Transactions

Citiban k P-Card

Dean's Dairy

First Financial Credit Card

Lowes Pay and Save

Sysco Food Services

West Texas Fire Extinguisher

September, 2024

42,757.22

7,960.24

7,200.70

7,275.40

38,402.49

3,778.54

S 95,368.59



cvcoG
Vendor Activity - Head Start Citabank P-Card

H06'Grant H06, CACFP Head Start Nutrition FY 23 24

Ftom 9/112024 rnrough 913012024

Line ltem
Code Line ltem Title

Document
Date DocumentNumber DocumentDescription Expenses

s295000

5295000

5295000

5295000

5295000

5295000

5295000

s295000

5295000

5295000

5295000

5295000

5295000

5295000

Service

Service

S€rvice

Service

Service

Service

Service

service

Service

SeMce

Service

56.32

86.69

42.@

9.86

76.56

238.00

t7t.44
252.28

538.50

29.4

100.54

5295000 HS Nutrition SeNice 81212024 HE823322244521 Rio Vista HS purchase of orange juice
for diabetic student needs (2 6-pks)
CBG2

Rio Visla HS/EHS purchase of lactose
free milk CB HS

Day HS purchase of nutrition items for
children CB HS

Rio Vista HS/EHS purchase of bread CB

HS

Rio Vista Hs/EHS purchase of cereal CB

HS

Rio Vista HS/EHS purchase of lactose
free milk CB HS

Rjo Vista HS/EHS purchase of nutrition
items for children - strawberries CB HS

Rio Vista EHS purchase of formula CBG2

Rio Vista EHS purchase of baby food,
cereal, and formula CBG2

Rio Vista EHS purchase of assorted baby
foods CBG2

Rio Vista Hs/EHS purchase of Pediasure
CB HS

Rio Vista HS/EHS purchase of lactose
free milk, apde juice, and orange juice

CB HS

Day HS/EHS purchase of lactose free
milk cB Hs

Day HS and Rio Vista HS/EHS purdlase
of nutrition items and mini ffdge CB HS

Rio Vida HS/EHS purchase of
blueberries and Day HS/EHS and Rio

Vista HS/EHS purdase of snacks for
parent meeting CB HS

Rio Vista HS/EHS purchase of
blueberries CB HS

HS Nutrition

HS Nutrition

HS Nutrition

HS Nutrition

HS Nutrition

HS Nutrition

HS Nutsition

HS Nutribon

HS Nutrition

HS Nutrition

HS Nutrition

811412024

811sl2024

812312024

812312024

812612024

812512024

8/2712024

812712024

812712024

812812024

813012024

MAn2

0€9677

013067

M782

041856

044053

t02M9478/Ja
2000119-53011909

3940821-25570

010562

090338

10.36

79.22

214.18

51.44

91412024

91412024

91912024

HS Nutrition Service

HS Nutrition Service

HS Nutrition Service

017115

057ffi3

067847

5295000 HS Nutrition Service 91912024 078040 t04.70



cvcoc
Vendor Activify - Head Start Citibank P-Card

H06 - Grant H05, CACFP Head Start Nutrition F( 23-24

From 9/1/2024 Througn 9l3Ol2O24

Line llem
Code Line ltem Title

Document
Date DocumentNumber DocumentDescription Expenses

s295000

5295000

HS Nutrition Service

HS Nutrition Service

91ra2024
911712024

057517

056098

Purchase of bananas CB HSI

Oay HS/EHS purchase of lactose free
milk and Rio Vista HS purchase of
Pediasure CB HS

Rio Vista EHS purchase of beef, turkey,
ham, and dricken baby foods CBG

Day HS purchase of nutrition items for
student on special diet CB HS

Rio Vista EHS purdEse of formula
(Nutramigen, Neosure, & Gentlease)
c8G

Day HS purchase of gluten free nutribon
items for student on special diet CB HS

Rjo Vista HS/EHS purchase of lactose
free milk CB HS

Rio Vista HS/EHS purchase of lactose
free milk and formula CB HS

Ozona HS purdlase oi 5 staqe AROE RO

System CBG2

Menard HS/EHS purchase of 5 Stage
AROE RO System CBG2

Eden Hs purchase of 5 Stage AROE RO

System CBG2

Eldorado HS purchase of 5 Stage AROE

RO System CBG2

Eden HS purchase of dish!,asher
detergent packs CgG2

Eden HS purchase of indoor griddle,

baker's rack, toaster, and 2-tier dish
drying rack CBG2

Rio Vista HS/EHS purchase of aprons,
dish washing gloves, and oven mitts
CBG2

39.11

110.32

5295000

5295000

5295000

HS Nutrition S€rvice

HS Nutrition Service

HS Nutrition Seryice

5295000

5295000

5513000

ss13000

5513000

5513000

s513000

5513000

2000122-13019201

025759

2000123-65537138

034582

091824

09s567

10646

10647

10548

10649

10198252830

2000120-9092223

49t384+2877036

51.04

289.19

879.15

879.15

800.15

879.15

6.94

15r..96

911912024

9123/2024

912312024

912412024

913012024

81212024

81212024

81212024

81u2024

81612024

81612024

272.00

39.52

339.92

5295000 HS Nutrition Service 912412024 30.20

HS Nuhition Service

HS NuEition Service

HS Food Serv Sup

HS Food Serv Sup

Hs Food Serv Sup

HS Food Serv Sup

HS Food Serv Sup

HS Food Serv Sup

5513000 HS Food Serv Sup 8/712024 162.43



crrcoG
Vendor Adivity - Head Start Citibank P-Card

H05 - Grant H06, CACFP Head Start Nutrition F'( 23-24
From 9/1/2024 Throuqh 913012024

Line ltem
Code

Document
Date DocumentNumber DocumentDescription Expenses

5513000

5513000

5513000

5513000

23A88-2937024

9393196-4204260

071063

009155

43.60

59.92

84.00

115.38

Line ltem Title

HS Food Serv Sup

HS Food serv Sup

HS Food Serv Sup

HS Food Serv Sup

HS Food Serv Sup

HS Food Serv Sup

HS Food Serv Sup

HS Food Serv sup

HS Food serv Sup

HS Food Serv Sup

HS Food Serv Sup

HS Food Serv Sup

HS Food Serv Sup

HS Food Serv Sup

HS Food Serv Sup

HS Food Serv Sup

8lL3l2024

8lt3l2024

alul2024

8lt9l2o24

812212024

812312024

812312024

812312024

812312024

812612024

412Z/2024

812812024

812812024

812812024

8/28/2024

812812024

6377001-2893822

9989915-5182618

Rio Vista Hs/EHS purchase of 4 drefs
caps for kitchen staff CBG2

Eden HS purchase of 4 d)efs hats for
kitchen slaff CBG2

Rio Vista EHS purchase of 1.6 CF mini
fridqe CB HS2

Rio Visla HS/EHS purchase of kitchen
supdies - foil sheets and plastic wrap
CB HS

Menard HS/EHS purchase of napkins
and glass cleaner CBG

Day HS/EHS purchase of Edlund 266
115V electric can opener CBG

Rio Vista HS/EHS purchase of kitchen
qloves CBG2

Day HS/EHS and Rio Vista HS/EHS
purchase of kitchen supplies -

laminating sheets CBG

Eden HS purchase of disposable spoons
(2 boxes) CBG

Rio Vista HS/EHS purchase of,,{ire rack
for kitchen CBG2

Rio vista HS/EHS credit for retumed
kitchen gloves CgG2

Ozona HS purdrase of magnetic
whiteboard for kitchen CBG2

Eldorado HS purchase of maqnetic
whiteboard for kitden CBG2

Day HS/EHS purcha- of magnetic
whiteboard for kitchen 24 x 18CBG2

Rio Vista HS/EHS purchase of magnetic
$/hiteboard for kitchen CBG2

Eden HS purchase of magnetic
whiteboard for kitchen CBG2

5513000

s513000

5513000

5513000

10203217168

101504985

3790t74-3594628

4343859-0488249

22.98

719.00

13.78

20.69

5513000

5513000

5513000

s513000

5513000

s513000

5513000

5513000

4913440-2877036
ctY

1010232-5997020

2028874-4533042

433573+8005015

4t6r'.380-8976251

58s6738-60s3829

23.56

169.97

(2e.46)

5.99

6.99

35.99

3s.99

6.99



cvcoc
Vendor Activity - Head Start Citibank P-Card

H06 - Grant HO6, CACFP Head Start Nutrition Ff 23-24
Frcm 9/112024 rtuough 913012024

Line ltem
Code

5513000

5513000

ss13000

5513000

5513000

5513000

5513000

5513000

5513000

5513000

5513000

Document
Date DocumenlNumber DocumentDescription ExpensesLine ltem Title

HS Food Serv Sup

HS Food Serv Sup

HS Food Serv Sup

HS Food Serv Sup

HS Food Serv Sup

HS Food Serv Sup

Hs Food Serv Sup

HS Food Serv Sup

HS Food Serv sup

HS Food serv Sup

HS Food Serv Sup

812812024

91412024

91412024

9/612024

91612024

91L712024

91L712024

912312024

912412024

912612024

913012024

8102648-3210636

057043

4113400

5635323-4980248

9533359-7605009

249395t-2573014

757@32-9362604

712938-0368207

2333250-2477857

3319724-3314667

to-7?4s66747

Menard HS/EHS purchase of magnetic
whiteboard for kitchen CBG2

Day HS and Rio Vista HS/EHS purdrase
of nutrition items and mini fridge CB HS

Rio Vista HS/EHS purchase of
Manitowoc UDFo1.40A undercounter ice
machine CBG2

Rio Vista HS/EHS purchase of oven mitts
for kitchen staff cBG2

Eden HS purchase of kitchen supplies -

rinse aid CBG2

Rio Vista HS/EHS purchase of disposal
splash guard replacement and squeegee
for kitchen CBG

Day HS/EHS purchase of commercial
food slicer CBG2

Ozona HS purdlase of can openers,
food scale, drying matt storage
containers, dish rack, and spatulas CBG

Rio Vista HS purchase of suction dates
& bowls and children's utensils CBG

t"lenard HS/EHS purchase of metal
kitdren tongs CBG

Head start purchase of 8 laptops for
nutrition staff CBG

Total H06 - Grant H06, CACFP Head

Start Nutrition FY 23-24

17,6M.92

17,604.92

6.99

84.00

2,154.00

42.94

41.16

82.96

98.00

LgL,47

4.87

17.98

6,449.44



cvcoG
Vendor Activify - Head Start Citibank P-Card

H07 - HHS-ACF Grant H07, Head Start FY 2+25
From 9/1/2024 Through 9l3Ol2O24

Line ltem
Code

Document
Date DocumentNumber DocumentDescription Expenses

5200000

5200000

s296000

4271

0218s6

067847

Line ltem Title

Employee Health

and Welfare

Employee Health

and Welfare

HS Parent Service

5296000 HS Parent Service

5296000 HS Parent Service

7llsl2024

81812024

91912024

911012024 08808

911912024 89594)2-2018637

Head Start purchase of assorted colors
and $zes of t-shirts CBG2

Head Start purd|ase of gift cards for
in-service activities CB HS2

Rio Vista HS/EHS purchase of
bluebenies and Day HS/EHS and Rio

Vista HS/EHS purchase of snacks for
parent meeting CB HS

Day HS purchase of notebooks and
folders and Day HS/EHS and Rio Vista
HS/EHS purchase of snacl$/drinks for
parent meeting CB HS

Day HS and Rio Vista HS purchase of
karaoke machines and bus,ness card
holders CBG

Head Start purchase of Full Day F2F
Training CBG2

Head Start purchase of in-service
supplies (storage tubs) CB H52

Head Start purchase of water for
in-service CB HS2

Head Start purchase of snack for
in-service and Eldorado HS purchase of
school boxes CB HS2

National Head Start Assodation Fall
Leadership Instihjte registration fee for
C.R. and S,W. CB HS2

Rio Vista HS/EHS purchase of Servsafe
Texas Food Handler online murse and
exam (ssEcT6TX) CB HS2

PreK CLA55 2008 Observaton Training
for monitoring classrooms for li1.R. Cg
H52

Head Start purchase of annual renerlral
for Admin staff member Nl.M. CB HS2

1,949.60

100.00

22.44

?4.02

273.96

3.650.00

27.92

26.80

1,830.00

850.00

5308000

5308000

5308000

s308000

HeadStartT&TA

HeadStartT&TA

Head StartT&TA

HeadStartT&TA

0259970-tN

007622

045742

010289

8lLl2024

81412024

81712024

81812024

5308000 HeadStartT&TA 812112024 4494 4749,
4495-4750

5308000 HeadStartT&TA

5308000 HeadStartT&TA 9/312024 LBNB74WS8H7

5308000 HeadStartT&TA 9/4/2024 M7979 65.00

15.00812912024 942907



cvcoG
Vendor Activity - Head Start Citibank P-Card

H07 - HHS-ACF Grant H07, Head Start FY 24-25

Frcm 91112024 Th(ough 9l3Ol2O24

Line ltem
Code Line ltern Title

Document
Date DocumentNumber DocumentDescription Expenses

5308000

5308000

HeadStartT&TA
HeadStartT&TA

160954

1790078

5308000 HeadStartT&TA 912412024 2569118-9449042

5351000 Fuel 811612024 055124

5361000 Vehicle Maintenance 813012024 1109726

5361000 VehicleMaintenance 813012024 1109727

s433000

Observer recertificaton for M.M. CB HS2

Rio Vista HS CDA renewal fee for S.L.

CB HS

Observer recertincation for M.H. CB HS

Ozona HS purchase of ServSafe Texas
Food Handler online course and exam
(ssEcr6rx) c8 Hs

Head Start purchase of book Essentjals
of Practice-8ased Coaching: Supporting
Effective Pracbces an Early Childhood (3)
CBG

Menard HS purchase of fuel for travel to
site to troubleshoot intemet issues CB

IT
Head Start purchase of vehide
maintenance (oil change, tire rotation,
and vehicle check) for car #1 CBG2

Head Start purchase of vehicle
maintenance (oil change, tire rotation,
and vehicle check) for car #2 CBG2

Day HS/EHS water utility service from
05106124 to 07 lOBl24 (acd#
221727-180106) CBG

Rio Vista Head Start trash service for
acct# 3-0691-2402993 frcm 07l0U24 lo
07/31/24, including waste/recycling
ovetage frcm 07124124 CBG

Day Head Start trash service for acct#
3-0691'240569 from 06101124 to
06/30/24, including waste/rerycling
overage from 0231/24 CBG

Rio Vista HS/EHS water uhlity service
ftom 06126124 to 07 130124 (acd#
221727 -1796A4) CBG

91412024

91512024

711212024

135.00

125.00

5308000

5308000

Head StartT&TA
HeadStartT&TA

91912024

9/1912024

161269

76624

HS Srte Center
Utilities

135.00

15.00

112.65

37.16

95.56

95.56

139.63

625.94

993.035433000

HS Site Center
Utilities

HS Site Center
Utilities

221727 -t80106
06-24

713112024 0691-001303360

713U2O24 0691-001303726

5433000 HS Site Center
Utilities

81212024 22t727 -17968.4

07 -24
521.43

5433000



Line ltem
Code Line ltem Title

Document
Date DocumentNurnber DocumentDescription Expenses

5433000

5433000

5433000

5433000

5433000

5433000

s433000

5453000

5453000

5453000

HS Site Center
Utilities

HS Site Center
Utilities

HS Site Center
Utilities

HS Site Center
Utilities

8/1312024

8113/2024

811612024

813U2024

813t12024

91412024

911612024

81712024

819/2024

91112024

9lL7l2O24

911712024

9l20l2024

22t727 -L80104

07-24

221727 -180106
07-24

221727 -179644

08-24

Day HS/EHS water utility service fiom
Ul08l24 to Oglsj124 (acd*
221727 -140104) CBG

Day HS/EHS water utility service from
07108124 to 08109124 (acd#
221727-180106) CBG

Eden HS water, gadage, and sewer
service from 0215/24 to 08/15/24 CBG

Rio Vista Head Start tash service for
acct# 3-0691-2402993 from 09/01/24 to
09130/24 Crc
Day Head Start trash service for acct#
3-0691-240569 fiom @lOU24 to
09130124 crc
Rio Vista HS/EHS water utilify service
Jrcm 07 l3ol24 to N/29124 (acdt
221727 -L79684.) CBG

Eden HS water, garbage, and sewer
service fiom 08/15/24 to @lL5/24 CK
Day HS/EHS purdrase of commercial
wheeled tilt trud(bash can CBG2

Day HS purd)ase of utility blades and
ceiling tiles CB FAC

Professional Commercial Security
Monitoring, Fire Alarm Monitoring, and
Commercial Security Service Agreement
for Day (Invoice I165067) and Rjo Vista
(Invoice 1165057) Head Start sites from
Blo1l24 to @130124 Crc

Rjo Vista HS purchase of 2 QTS motor
oil cBG2

Rio Vista HS purchase of outdoor power
equipment fuel (cnse of 6) CBG2

Rio Vista HS/EHS purdase of 8000 fiU
window Ay'C unit for office CB FAC

361.77

146.83

HS Site Center
utilities

HS Site Center
Utilities

05-0560-02 07,24

0691-001309918

0691-001310283

225.81

547.2t

954.30

471.03

HS Site Center
Utilities

HS Site Center Bldg

l"laint

HS Site Center Bdg
Maint

HS Site Center BIdg

Maint

HS Site Center Bldg
Maint

HS Site Center Bldg
Maint

HS Site Center Bldg
Flaint

0s-0560-02 08-24

wG67875892

93183

o2m9tukTcems

229.46

615.99

55.75

155.00

5453000

s453000

54s3000

6958278-2242649

6954278-224264. . .

52457

t9.94

41.88

279.00

cvcoG
Vendor Activity - Head Start Citibank P-Card

H07 - HHS-ACF Grant H07, Head Start FY 24-25
Frcm 9lU2O24 rtuough 9l3Ol2O24



Line ltem
Code Line ltem Title

Document
Date DocumentNumber DocumentDescription Expenses

5453000

5453000

5510000

5510000

s510000

5510000

5510000

s510000

5510000

5510000

5510000

5510000

ss10000

5512000

s512000

5512000

9127 /2024

8/912024

8l20/2024

812212024

91s12024

9/r012024

91lU2024

9lttl2024

91L612024

9lt7l2024

9/2012024

9l?612024

81212024

8/812024

283.87

79.99

275.60

360.00

23.94

9.45

26.77

46.97

26.27

19.55

171.2!

375.97

t41.75

218.31

19.40

HS Site Center Bldg

Maint

Supplies

HS Site Center Bldg
14aint

912312024 6/.454 Rio Vista HS/EHS purchase of 8,000 BTU
window ,y'C unit and window lock CB

FAC

Eden HS purchase of ceiling fan with
lights CBG

HS Purchase of 4 Samsung 980 SSD 500
GB Internal Drives to upgrade teacher
laptops CBG

Day HS/EHS purchase of adhesive
visitor badges CgG

Menard HS/EHS purchase of napkins
and glass cleaner CBG

Eldorado HS purchase of phone set
CBG2

Rio Vista EHS purchase of trash can and
divideB CB HS2

Purchase of Canon printer ink for
center's printer CB HS1

Rio Visla HS/EHS purchase of printable
labels CBG2

Rio Vista HS/EHS purchase of lo-pack
slaples CBG2

Rjo Vista EHS purchase of 3 cases exam
table paper CBG

Menard HS/EHS purchase of trash cans,
flashlights, and toner cartridges CBG

Head Start purchase of 15 customized
ink slamps for all centers CBG

Rio Vista HS/EHS purchase of 3 2-paclG
laminating film CBG2

Head Start purchase of snacks for
in-service and Eldorado HS purchase of
sdrool boxes CB HS2

Head Start credit for 23 returned alarm
clocks CBG2

5959071-0702665

1085202,496S844

8422

10203217158

5396631-0297813

08827s

021093

425y61-9693842

8 9575-279062s

6802321-8551450

452479-3556264

8836969-0176218

427t910-43M224

010289

al12/2024 1838864-7351430
CM

(341.'t7)

cvcoc
Vendor Activity - Head Start Citibank P-Card

H07 - HHS-ACF Grant H07, Head Start FY 2+25
Frcm 91112024 rhtough 913012024

Supplies

Supplies

Supplies

Supplies

Supplies

Supplies

Supplies

Supplies

Supplies

Supplies

HS Class Room

Supplies

HS Class Room

Supplies

HS Class Room

Supplies



cvcoG
Vendor Activity - Head Start Citabank P-Card

H07 - HHS-ACF Grant H07, Head Start FY 24-25

From 9/1/2024 Throuqh 913012024

Line ltem
Code Line ltem Title

Document
Date DocumentNumber DocumentDescdption Expenses

5512000

5512000

5512000

5512000

5512000

5512000

5512000

071441

0009164019

064532

5679N9-9797A57

5109670-2357008

6315785-5622505

08808

19.40

945.25

t0.22

89.97

29.99

92.3?

32.00

HS Class Room

Supplies

HS Class Room

Supplies

HS Class Room

Supplies

HS Class Room
Supplies

HS Class Room

Supplies

HS Medical Supplies

HS Disability
Supplies

HS Diapers and
Wipes

HS Diapers and
Wip€s

811412024

81t612024

9lsl2024

91612024

91912024

91912024

9l1Ol2024

911612024

911812024

9l2sl2024

912612024

913012024

812312024

91512024

812212024

812612024

Rio Vista HS purchase of school boxes
for room 14 CB HS2

Head Start purchase of scoring profiles

for all HS classrooms CBG

Day HS and Rio Vista HS purchas€ of
slide locks and straps CB HS

Day HS and Rio Vista HS purchase of
door lever locks CBG2

Eden HS purchase of black and color ink
cartridges CBG2

Rio Vista EHS purchase of laundry
detergent (5) CBG2

Day HS purdlase of notebooks and
folders and Day HS/EHS and Rio Vista
HS/EHS Durchase of snacks/drinks for
parent meeting CB HS

Rio Vista HS/EHS credit for incorrrect
partial shipment of laminating film rolls
(2 of 3) CBG2

Rio Vista HS/EHS purchase of laminating
film rolls (3 2-packs) CBG

Rjo Vista HS/EHS credit for undelivered
laminating film roll 2-pack CBG2

Eden HS & Menard HS purchase of 15

bags play sand CB HS

Head Start purchase of 24 book - Piper
Chen Sings CBG

Rio Vista HS purchase of sharps
container CBG

Day HS purchase of books and busy
board for room 2 CBG2

Rio Vista EHS purchase of Luvs diapers
(2 boxes size 3) CBG

Eden HS purchase of Pull Ups (2 boxes
4T-5D and wipes CBG2

55r2000 (14s.s4)

231.00

(72.77)

89.85

383.76

15.7s

72.30

89.98

105.70

5512000

5512000

5512000

5512000

5514000

s515000

5518000

5518000

HS Class Room

Supplies

HS Class Room

Supplies

HS Class Room

Supplies

HS Class Room

Supplies

HS Class Room

Supplies

HS Class Room

Supplies

HS Class Room

Supplies

42719t0-4104224
CM

77 4A8AA-4424246

42719fi'4304224
cM-1

343800

7075237 -1137857

9367686-4278669

82923t0-9453412

2000120-77677749

fi2c4,647276



cvcoc
Vendor Activity - Head Start Citibank P-Card

H07 - HHS-ACF Grant H07, Head Sbrt FY 2+25
Frcm 9/U2024 Through 913012024

Line ltem
Code Line llem Title

Document
Date DocumentNurnber DocumentDescription Expenses

ss18000

5518000

s753000

s753000

5753000

t020f,647t43

2000123-34498602

711277930

9too27113457 06

9429907

468.54

47.20

64.67

100.00

0.99

HS Diapers and
Wipes

HS DiapeB and
Wipes

Dues and fees

Dues and fees

Dues and fees

Dues and fees

Dues and fees

Dues and fees

Dues and fees

Dues and fees

91912024

9ltu2024

81212024

81Isl2024

812912024

919/2024

91912024

91912024

91912024

9lLO|2O24

9ltol2024

71812024

8t812024

811012024

Menard HS/EHS purchase of diapers
(sizes 4-6) and wipes CBG2

Eldorado HS purdase of boys Pull Ups

3T.4T CBG2

f,lenard HS/EHS - TX HHSC Child Care

Licensing Fee CB HS2

Ozona HS annual post ofnce box fee -
Box #4029 CBG

Rio Vista HS/EHS purchase of ServSafe
Texas Food Handler online course and
exam (ssEcT6TX) CB HS2

Rio Vlsta HS/EHS - TX HHSC Child Care

Ucensing Fee CB HS

Eden HS - TX HHSC Child Care Ucen$ng
Fee CB HS

Menard HS/EHS - TX HHSC Child Care

Licensing Fee CB HS

Ozona HS - TX HHSC Child Care

Ucensing Fee CB HS

El&rado HS - TX HHSC Child care
Licensing Fee CB HS

Day HS/EHS - TX HHSC Child Care

Ucensing Fee CB HS

Head Start rural phone/internet service
frcm 07 /0A124 to OalOT 124 CBG2

Head Start rural phone/intemet service
frcn 08108124 to 09107124 cBG2

Day HS/EHS phone seMce for acct#
07710-150890-01-0 frolr, 07 125124 lo
08124124 CK
Eldorado HS, Menard HS/EHS, and
Ozona HS intemet service for acct#
ACC-333 1567-37502- 10 f rcm 081 121 24
to 091L2124 CBGZ

s753000

5753000

5753000

5753000

5753000

5753000

5750000

5750000

5760000

48114573

423120401

42312W69

423t25459

718867588

718979026

0708195 07-24

0708195 08-24

07710150890010
08-24

43301-65 o&24

HS Site Center
Communications

HS Site Center
Communications

HS Site Center
Communications

69.79

6.39

2.30

2.30

20.71

71.83

559.45

559-6s

229.00

5760000 HS Site Center
Communications

811212024 420.00

Dues and fees



Line ltem Title
Document
Date DocumentNumber DocumentDescaiption Expenses

s760000

5760000

5760000

5760000

5760000

5760000

s760000

s760000

HS Site Center
Communications

HS Site Center
Communications

HS Site Center
Communications

HS Site Center
Communications

HS Site Center
Communications

HS Site Center
Communications

HS Site Center
Communications

HS Site Center
Communications

HS Site Center
Communications

8lt7l2024

812412024

Bl24/2024

912s12024

912512024

813U2024 46693-8708-24

911.017024

07710150447017
08-24

07710150503019
0a-24

07710150505015
0a-24

07710150890010
0924

07710150887017
09-24

07710150503019
09-24

07710150505015
09-24

91t212024 !0367- 09-24

911712024

Rio Vista HS/EHS intemevphone service
for acct# 07710- 150887 -Ol-7 frcm
o8l0u24 to 08/31124 Crc
Rio Vista HS/EHS intemet service for
acct# 07710-150503-01-9 fiom
0E.l1sl24 to @114124 cW
Day HS/EHS phone/internet service for
acct# 07710-150505-01-5 from
0811s124 to 09114124 CK
Menard HS/EHS purchase of
replacement dish kit for intemet service
CBG2

Day HS/EHS phone service for acct#
07710-150890-01-0 fto'Ir. 08125124 to
09124124 Cffi
Eldorado HS, llenard HS/EHS, and
Ozona HS intemet service for acct#
ACC-3331567-37502-10 frcm @ I 12/ 24
to 10/12124, including credit for period
when Menard service yvas offiine CBG2

Rio Vista HS/EHS internevphone service
for acd# 07710-150887-01-7 from
@lotl24 to @l3ol24 Crc
Rio Vista HS/EHS intemet service for
acd# 07710-150503-01-9 from
@/rsl24 to Lol14l24 crc
Day HS/EHS phone/intemet service for
acct# 07710-150505-01-5 from
o9l1sl24to 10/14124 C&
Daycare licensing (fingerprinting) for
prospective Head Start employee M.H.
(Day HS) CB HR

Criminal history search for prospective
new employee on C.C. (Day HS/EHS &
Rio Vista HS/EHS) CB HR

1.62.64

324.14

367.54

290.00

229.30

140.00

162.64

324.14

367.54

40.585796000 Safely 81812024 UZTX5]YYRZ

5796000 Safety 811212024 405SP0000418134 3.32

CYCOG

Vendor Activity - Head Start Citibank P-Card

H07 - HHS-ACF Grant HO1, Head Staft F'( 2+25
Frcm 91112024 Ah.ough 9l30l2024

Line ltem
Code

5760000



cvcoc
Vendor Activity - Head Start C[bank P-Card

H07 - HHS-ACF Grant H07, Head Staft FY 24-25

Ftom 91112024 thtough 9I3OI2024

Line liern
Code Line ltem Title

Document
Date DocumentNumber DocumentDescription Expenses

5796000 Safety

5795000 Safety

8121,12024 UZTX5KG1KF

91312024 4055P0000432654

Daycare licensing (fingerprinting) for
prospedive Head Start employee l.H.
(Rio Vista HS/EHS) CB HR

Criminal history search for prospective
new employee on C.S. (Day HS/EHS &
Rio Vista HS/EHS) CB HR

Criminal hislory search for prospective

new employee on J.K. (Day EHS) CB HR

Criminal history seard) for prospective

ner{ employee on 5.T- (Ozona HS) CB

HR

Daycare licensing (fi ngerprinting) for
prospective Head Start employee S-T.
(Ozona HS) CB HR

Criminal history search for prospective

ne,/y employee on K.Z. (Day HS/EHS &
Rio Vista HS/EHS) CB HR

Criminal hislory search for prospectjve

new employee on A.C. (Day HS/EHS &
Rio Vista HS/EHS) CS HR

Criminal hislory seard) for prospective

neyy employee on M.A. (Day HS/EHS &
Rio Vista HS/EHS) CB HR

Daycare licensing (fi ngerprinting) for
prospedive Head Start employee M.A.
(Day HS/EHS and Rio Vista HS/EHS) CB

HR

Criminal history search for prospective

new employee on C.G. (Day HS/EHS &
Rio Vista HS/EHS) CB HR

Criminal history search for prosp€ctive

new employee on A.H. (Day HS/EHS &
Rio Vista HS/EHS) CB HR

40.58

3.32

5796000

5795000

Safety

Safety

5796000 Safety

5796000 Safety

5796000 Safety

5796000 Safety

5796000 Safety

5796000 Safety

91312024

9ltLl2024

405SP0000432685

405SP0000437700

5.39

3.32

9lt3l2o24 UZTX5NSN33

911912024 405SP0000443344

9/1912074 405SP0000443352

912312024 UZrx5Q6163

9/2512024 405SP0000446673

40.58

6.39

3.32

3.32

40.58

3.32

5796000 Safety 912512024 405SP0000,146684 6.39

9/1912024 405SP0000.143328



CYCOG

Vendor Activity - Head Start Citibank P-Card

H07 - HHS-ACF Grant H07, Head Start FY 24-25

From 9/1/2024 Through 913012024

Line ltem
Code Line ltem Title

Document
Date DocumentNurnber DocumentDescriplion Expenses

5795000 Safety

5796000 Safety

Report Opening/Current Balance

Report Transaction Totals

Report Current Balances

912512024 405SP0000446709

912612024 UZTX5QTVsS

Criminal history seardr for prospectve
new employee on S.M. (Day HS/EHS &
Rio Vista HS/EHS) CB HR

Daycare licensing (fi ngerprinting) for
prospective Head Start employee C.G.
(Day HS/EHS and Rio Visla HS/EHS CB

HR

Total H07 - HHS-ACF Grant H07, Head
Start FY 24-25

18.66

40.58

25,146.30

42,751.22



Line ltem Title
Document
Date DocumentNumber DocumentDescnption Expenses

5295000 HS Nutrition Service

HS Nutition SeMce

HS Nutrition Service

HS Nutrition Service

HS Nufition Service

HS Nutrition S€rvice

HS Nutriuon service

HS Nutrition Service

HS Nutrition S€rvice

HS Nutrition Service

HS Numion service

HS Nutrition Service

HS Nutrition Service

HS NuEiUon Service

652271152

5s0672132

550672135

652074372

552271384

65227t447

952269645

650672518

65207466'l

650672524

65227169a

65227197t

650672899

650672902

812612024

812712024

812712024

8/2712024

812812024

813012024

91212024

91312024

91312024

91412024

91412024

91912024

911012024

9ltolzo24

63.36

81.62

625.01

27.15

545.01

681.19

245.84

27.35

764.94

Day Hs/EHs purchase of milk for
children - 36 whole 9/CS, fif lVo91cs,
and 12 2olo laclose free 6BX

Eden HS purchase of milk for children -

2t to/o glCS

Menard HS/EHS purchase of milk for
children - 3 whole g/CS and 24 1olo 9/CS

Rio Vista HS/EHS purchase of milk for
children - 9 whole g/CS and 198 1olo

9/CS

Ozona HS purchase of milk for dtildren -

9 1olo 9/Cs

Day HS/EHS purchase of milk for
children - 36 whole 9/cS and 144 ro/o

9/CS

Day HS/EHS purchase of milk for
children - 18 whole 9/CS, 54 1olo 9/CS,

and 6 2olo lactose free 6BX

Menard HS/EHS purchase of milk for
children - 1 whole g/CS and I 1olo 9/CS

Rio Vista HS/EHS purchase of milk for
children - 9 whole 9/C5,234 1o/o 91C5,

and 6 2olo lactose free 5BX

Eldorado Hs purchase of milk for
children-91%g/CS
Ozona Hs purdlase of milk for children -

9 to/o glCs

Day HS/EHS purchase of milk for
children - 36 whole 9/cS, 180 1olo 9/cS,
and 12 2olo ladose free 5BX

Eden HS purchase of milk for children -
20 to/o glcs

t"lenard HS/EHS purchase of milk for

children - 3 whole 9/CS and 2l Lqo 9lCS

5295000

s295000

5295000

s295000

5295000

5295000

5295000

5295000

5295000

s295000

5295000

27.30

27.30

7tt.9t

5295000

5295000

60.56

72.95

cvcoG
Vendor Activity - Head Start Deans Dairy Corporate

HO6 - Grant H06, CACFP Head Start Nutrition FY 23-24

From 9/1/2024 Through 913012024

Line ltem
Code



cvcoc
Vendor Activity - Head Start Deans Dairy Corporate

H06 - Grant H06, CACFP Head Start Nutrition Fy 23-24
Frcm 91U2024 rfiough 913012024

Line ltem
Code Line ltem Title

Document
Date Document Number Document Description Expenses

5295000

5295000

5295000

s295000

5295000

5295000

529s000

5295000

s295000

5295000

5295000

5295000

5295000

s295000

5295000

5295000

652074961

650672907

652074%7

652272013

65227228A

650673281

6506n2A4

65207524A

652075258

650673289

652272322

652272586

652272597

650673681

65ffi73686

652075548

HS Nutriton Service

HS Nutition Service

HS Nutrition Service

HS Nutrihon Service

HS Nutrition SeMce

27.46

33.37

163.79

48.53

675.80

HS Nutrition Service

HS Nutrition service

HS Nutrition Service

45.50

78.97

792.t2

HS Nutrition Service

HS Nutrihon Service

HS Nutrition Service

HS Nukition Service

27.75

36.,10

27.30

680.48

9lt0l2024

9llt/2024

9111/2024

9lttl2024

9116/2024

9lt7l2o24

9/17 /2024

9/1712024

9117 /2024

911812024

911812024

9123/2024

Rio Vista HS/EHS purchase of milk for
children - 6 2olo ladose free 6BX

Bdorado HS purchase of milk for
children ' 11 1% g/CS

Rio Vista HS/EHS purchase of milk for
children - 54 1olo 9/CS

Ozona HS purdEse of milk for dlildren -

16 1olo 9/CS

Day HS/EHS purchase of milk for
children - 45 whole 9/CS, 168 1olo 9/CS,
and 6 2% lactose fiee 6BX

Eden HS purchase of milk for children -
15 1olo g/CS

f'lenard HS/EHS purchase of milk for
children - 2 whole 9/CS and 24 to/o glCS

Rio Vista HS/EHS purchase of milk for
children - 9 whole g/CS and 252 1o,/o

9/CS

Rio Visla EHS purchase of milk for
children -9whole9/CS
Eldorado HS purchase of milk for
children - 12 1olo 9/CS

Ozona HS purdlase of milk for dlildren -
9 1olo 9/CS

Day HS/EHS purchase of milk for
children - 45 whole 9/CS, 162 lqo glCS,
and 11 2olo lactose free 6BX

Day HS/EHS credit for retumed milk - 12
2olo lactose free 6BX

Eden HS purchase of milk for children -
13 1o/o 9/CS

Menard HS/EHS purchase of milk for
children - 3 whole 9/CS and 24 1o/o 9/CS
Rio Vista HS/EHS purchase of milk for
children - 162 1olo g/CS

HS Nutrition Service

HS Nutrition Service

HS Nubition S€rvice

HS Nutrition Service

912312024

912412024

9124/2024

912412024

(s4.92)

39.43

82.05

491.38



orcoG
Vendor Activity - Head Start Deans Dairy Corporate

H06 - Grant H06, CACFP Head Start Nutrition FY 23-24

Frcm 91112024 rhrough 913012024

Line ltem
Code Line ltem Title

Document
Date DocumentNumber DocumentDescription Expenses

s295000

5295000

5295000

HS Nutrition Service

HS Nukition Service

HS Nutrition Service

650673691

652272636

6s2272908

36.40

54.60

7t2.20

912s12024

912512024

9l30l2024

Eldorado HS purchase of milk for
children - 12 1olo g/CS

ozona HS purchase of milk for dlildren -

18 1olo 9/CS

Day HS/EHS purchase of milk for
children - 45 whole 9/CS, 180 1olo 9/CS,

and 6 2olo lactose ftee 5BX

Total H06 - Grant H06, CACFP Head

Start Nukition FY 23-24

7,960.24

7,960.24

Report Opening/Cunent Balance

Report Transaction Totals

Report Current Balances

7,960.24



cvcoc
Vendor Activity - Head Start First Financial Credit Card

H07 - HHS-ACF Grant H07, Head Start Fy 24-25
Ftom 91112024 fiio|rgh 913012024

Line ltem
Code Line ltem Title

Document
Date Document Number Document Description Expenses

5308000

5351000

5351000

5351000

5351000

0012170483130

010213

8062s4

808284

37464255W1572...

HeadStartT&TA 812312024

812012024

812612024

8128/2024

911012024

Report Opening/Current Balance

Report Transaction Totals

Report Current Balances

Fuei

Fuel

Fr€l

Fuel

Head Start purchase of airfare for NHSA
Fall Leadership Institute in Washington,
D.C. (Sept. 23-26, 2024) for C.R. CR FF

Menard HS purchase of fuel for travel to
site to troubleshoot Starlink intemet
issues LF FF

Eldorado HS purchase of fuel for travel
to site for laptop upgrade and to
address Wi-Fi issues LF FF

Head Start purchase of fuel for proqram
vehide CR FF

Menard HS/EHS purchase of fuel for
travel to replace Starlink dish LF FF

Total H07 - HHS-ACF Grant H07, Head
Start FY 24-25

1,049.96

30.00

42.76

45.53

32.45

1,200.70

1,200.70

r,200.70



cvcoG
Vendor Activity - Head Start Lowes Pay and Save

H06 - Grant H06, CACFP Head Start Nutnhon F'( 21-24
Fron't 91112024 Thtough 913012024

Line ltem
Code Line ltem Title DocumentNumber DocumentDescription Expenses

5295000

5295000

HS Nutrition Service

HS Nutrition Service

8lt2l2024
alAl2024

5295000

5295000

5295000

HS Nutrition Service

HS Nutrition Service

HS Nutrition Service

240819-151-2-2-25
240821- 120- I - 1- 1s

240821-239-3-3-. . .

81242024
8/2312024

812312024

812312024

812612024

812712024

812912024

91312024

9/312024

91412024

91612024

9/912024

911012024

911112024

91142024
th212024
911612024

911712024

5295000 HS Nutrition Service 91t812024 240918-420-3-3-3

911912024

911912024

912312024

9123/2024

529s000

5295000

5295000

5295000

HS Nutrition S€rvice

HS Nutrition Service

HS Nutrition Service

HS Nutrition Service

2409t2-192-2-2-6A
240912-315-3-3- . . .

240916-239-3-3-22
240917-382-1-1-...

Eden HS purchase of nutrition items

Eldorado Head Start purchase of
nutrition items

Eden HS purchase of nutrition items

Bdorado HS purchase of nubition items

Ozona Head Start purchase of nutrition
items

Eden HS purchase of nutrition items

Eldorado HS purchase of nutrition items

Edorado HS purchase of nutrition items

Ozona HS purdrase of nutrition items

Eldorado HS purchase of nutrition items

Eldorado HS purchase of nukition items

Eden HS purchas€ of nutrition items

Menard HS/EHS purchase of nutrition
items

Eden HS purchase of nutrition items

Ozona HS purchase of nutrition items

Ozona HS purdBse of nutrihon items

Eden HS purchase of nutrition items

Ozona HS purdEse of nutrition items

Menard HS/EHS purchase of nu$tion
items

Eden HS purchase of nutrition items

Ozona HS purchase of nutrition items

Ozona HS purdEse of nutrition items

Menard HS/EHS purdase of nutrition
items

Menard HS/EHS purchase of nutrition
items

Eden HS purchase of nutrition items

Ozona HS purdBse of nutribon items

Eden HS purchase of nutrition items

Ozona HS purchase of nutrition items

70.61

37.03

93.73

16.00

3.42

5295000

s29s000
s2ss000

5295000

5295000

5295000

5295000

5295000

Service

Service

Service

Service

Service

Service

Service

Service

240822-147 -2-2-3

240423-120-1-1-23
240A23-120-1- 149
240823-294-3-3-1.3

240826-190'1-1-87
240827 -t20-t -1-t0
240829-192-2-2-8
240903-382-1-1-22

HS Nutriton
HS Nutrition
HS Nutrition
HS Nutrition
HS Nutrition
HS Nutribon

HS Nutrition
HS Nutrition

5.09

3.68

1.79

9.75
28.45

7.98

8.13

34.22

39.,18

4.5t
142.53

25.13

4.09

5295000

5295000

5295000

5295000

5295000

5295000

HS Nutrition
HS Nutrition
HS Nutrition
HS Nutrition
HS Nutrition
HS Nutrition

Service

Service

Service

Service

SeMce

Service

s29s000

5295000

5295000

5295000

HS Nutrition Service

HS Nutrition Service

HS Nutsition S€rvice

HS Nutrition Service

6.32

62.23
42.65

3.18

Document
Oate

240812-192-2-2-9
240414-120-r'1-32

8lL9l2024
812U2024
812112024

122.94

12.35

174.74

46.15

23.94

32.39

240919-r39-2-2-9r
240919-294-2-2-79
24@23-t92-2-2-15

240923-239-3-3-69

240903-55-1-1-11

2409fi-294,1-1-8
240906-239-3'3-17
240909-202-2-2-1A

240910-239-3-3-39

24091t-333-2-2-24



cvcoG
Vendor Activity - Head Start Lowes Pay and Save

H06 - Grant H06, CACFP Head Start Nutrition Ff 23-24
Frcm 91112024 rhrough 913012024

Line ltem
Code Line ltem Title

Document
Date DocumentNumber DocumentDescription Expenses

5295000 HS Nutrition Service 912312024 240923-420-t-1-32 Menard HS/EHS purchase of nutrition
items

Ozona HS purchase of nutrition items

Ozona HS purdEse of nutrition items
for children

Total H06 - Grant H06, CACFP Head
Start Nutrition FY 23-24

27.78

5295000

529s000

HS Nutrition Service

HS Nutrition Service

240925-315-2'2-6
240930-207 -1'1-53

912s12024

9l30l2024
47.28

6.79

1,275.40

1,275.40

Report Opening/Current Balance

Report Transaction Totals

Report Cunent Balances

1,275.40



Line ltem
Code Line ltem Title

Document
Date DocumentNumber DocumentDescription Expenses

5295000

5295000

5295000

5295000

5295000

5295000

529s000

529s000

529s000

5295000

5295000

5295000

s295000

5295000

s29s000

s29s000

5295000

HS Nutsition

HS Nutrition

HS Nutrition

HS Nutrition

HS Nutrition

HS Nutsition

HS Nutrition

HS Nutrition

HS Nutrition

HS Nutrition

HS Nutsition

HS Nutrition

HS Nutrition

HS Nutrition

HS Nutrition

HS Nutrition

HS Nutrition

Service

Service

Service

S€rvice

Service

Service

Service

Service

service

S€rvice

Service

Service

Service

SeMce

Service

Service

Service

812912024

8130/2024

91312024

91312024

91s12024

9lsl2024

91s12024

917 /2024

91912024

911012024

9lL2/2024

91142024

911712024

9lr7l2024

911912024

911912024

9lt9l2024

278927437

278928158

278931930

278932100

278933403

278933427

278933448

27893s29t

278936073

27893@23

278934202

2?8938243

27A94t437

27894t7tl

278943025

274943147

278943171

L73,L6

26.54

25.01

2,543.32

343.63

3,475.50

1,278.L8

(27.83)

54.20

3,625.98

4,051.3s

6€5.17

173.16

4,537.35

(38.39)

395.89

4,159.51

Day HS/EHS purchase of nutrition items
for chaldren

Rio Vista HS/EHS purchase oF nutsition
items for children

Day HS/EHS purchase of nuUitiofl items
for children

Rio Vista HS/EHS purchase of nukition
items for children and kitdrcn supplies

Eldorado HS purchase of nutrition items
for children and kitchen supplies

Day HS/EHS purchase of nutrition items
for children and kitdten supplies

Eden HS purchase of nutrition items for
children

Eden HS credit for sales eror on ffeEel
rods

Day HS/EHS purchase of nutrition items
for children

Rio Vista HS/EHS purchase of nutrition
items for children and kitden supplies

Day Hs/EHS purchase of nutsition items
for children and kitchen supplies

Ozona HS purdEse of nutrition items
for children

Day HS/EHS purchase of nutrition items
for children

Rio Vista HS/EHS purdase of nutrition
items for children and kitchen supplies

Rio Vista HS/EHS credit for sugar
damaged on truck

Eldorado HS purchase of nutrition items
for children

Day HS/EHS purchase of nutrition items
for children and kitchen supplies

cvcoc
Vendor Activity - Head Start Sysco

H06 - Grant H06, C,ACFP Head Start Nutrition FY 23-24
From 9/l/2024 Through 913012024



cvcoG
Vendor Activity - Head Start Sysco

H06 - Grant H06, CACFP Head Start Nutrition Fv 23-24
Ftom 91112024 rhrcu9h 913012024

Line ltem
Code Line ltem Title OocumentNumber DocumentDescription Expenses

5295000

5295000

5295000

529s000

529s000

529s000

5295000

5513000

5513000

5513000

5513000

5513000

5513000

5513000

5513000

ssr3000

5513000

9lt9l2024

912U2024

912412024

912412024

912412024

9/2412024

912612024

812812024

91312024

91s12024

9lsl2024

911012024

911212024

91tz2024

911912024

912412024

912612024

278943193

274944790

278946153

278946179

218946241

278546488

278947897

278925a93a

278932100

278933403

278913427

27893623

278938202

279941711

27894311r

27894U48

278947497

885.39

173.16

108.,10

43.29

99.04

3,295.01

3,236.82

140.60

685.17

40.77

191.28

833_28

340.21

955.78

328.66

627.42

924.88

HS Nutrition S€rvice

HS Nuhition Service

HS Nutrition Service

HS Nutrition S€rvice

HS Nutsition S€rvice

HS Nutrition Service

HS Nutrition Service

HS Food Serv Sup

HS Food Serv Sup

HS Food Serv Sup

HS Food Serv sup

HS Food Serv sup

HS Food Serv Sup

HS Food Serv Sup

HS Food Serv Sup

HS Food serv Sup

HS Food serv Sup

Menard HS/EHS purchase of nutdbon
items for children

Rio Vista HS/EHS purchase of nutrition
items for children

Day HS/EHS purchase of nutrition items
for children

Eldorado HS purchase of nutrition items
for children

Day HS/EHS purchase of nutrition items
for children

Rio Vista HS/EHS purchase of nutrition
items for children and kitdEn supplies

Day HS/EHS purchase of nutrition items
for children and kitcien supplies

Day HS/EHS purchase of kitchen
supplies

Rio Visla HS/EHS purchase of nutrition
items for children and kitdEn supplies

Eldorado HS purchase of nutsition items
for children and kitchen supplies

Day HS/EHS purchase of nutrition items
for children and kitchen supplies

Rio Vista HS/EHS purchase of nutrition
items for children and kitdEn supplies

Day HS/EHS purchase of nutrition items
for children and kitchen supplies

Rio Vista HS/EHS purchase of nutrition
items for children and kitdlen supplies

Day HS/EHS purchase of nutrition items
for children and kitdEn supplies

Rio Vista HS/EHS purchase of nutrition
items for children and kitchen supplies

Day HS/EHS purchas€ of nutrition items
for children and kitchen supplies

Document
Date



Document
Date

cvcoc
Vendor Activity - Head Start Sysco

H06 - Grant H06, CACFP Head Start Nutrition FY 23-24
From 9/1/2024 Through 913012024

DocumentNumber DocumentDescription Expenses
Line ltem
Code Line ltem Tille

Report Opening/Current Balance

Report Transaction Totals

Report Current Balances

38,402.49

Total H06 - Grant H06, CACFP Head

Start Nutrition FY 23-24
38,402.49

38,402.49



cvcoG
Vendor Activity - Head Start West Texas Fire Extinguisher

H06 - Grant H06, CACFP Head Start Nutrition F'( 23-24
F(om 91112024 Ah(ou$h 9l3Ol2O24

Line ltem
Code Line ltem Title

Document
Date DocumentNumber DocumentDesciption Expenses

5513000 HS Food Serv Sup 911112024 304087

5513000 HS Food Serv Sup 911712024 30444s

5513000 HS Food serv Sup 911812024 304462

Rio Vista HS/EHS purchase of
disinfectant, disposable & paper towels,
toilet tissue, gloves, trash can liners,
hand soap, and vacuum bags

Day HS/EHS purchase of disposable
towels, trigger spray headt and spray
bottles

Rio Vista HS/EHS purchase of paper

towels, napkins, facial tissue, trash can
liners, wipes. multi-purpose cleaner, and
Consume

Rio Vista HS/EHS credit for retumed
mop heads

Rio Vista HS/EHS purchase of 8 mop
heads

Day HS/EHS purchase of disinfecting
wjpet facial hssue, and nitrile gloves

Rio Vista HS/EHS purchase of disposable
and paper towels

Total H05 - Grant H06, CACFP Head

Start Nutrition FY 23-24

5513000

5513000

5513000

5513000

304546

304462-01

304904

304925

HS Food Serv Sup

HS Food Serv Sup

HS Food Serv Sup

HS Food Serv Sup

9118/2024

9123/2024

912512014

9l2sl2024

322.23

129.59

41.20

(18.73)

,10.80

68.s2

r25.43

709.M
709.M



orcoc
Vendor Activity - Head Start We$ Texas Fire Extinguisher

H07 - HHS-ACF Grant H07, Head Start FY 24-25

Frcm 91U2024 Thtough 913012024

Line item
Code Line ltem Title

Document
Date DocumenlNumber DocumentOescription Expenses

5510000

5510000

5510000

5510000

5510000

5510000

9lL6l2024

911712024

9/1812024

9118/2024

912312024

9/2512024

9lt6l2024

9lL7 /2024

911812024

9lt8l2024

3(X109

304443

3(x,t43-01
3M462

30,t452-01

304907

304109

304443

304091A

3M462

493.57

493.5/

64.33

332.15

63.20

279.95

40.79

452.24

5510000 Supplies 9/1u2024 304087 Rio Vista HS/EHS purchase of
disinfectant, disposable & paper towelt
toilet tissue, qloveq trash can liners,
hand soap, and vacuum baqs

Rio Vista Hs/EHS purdase of 3 cases
plastic cups

Day HS purchase of trash can liners,
shop towelt paper towels, and toilet
tissue

Day HS purchase of hand cleaner

Rio Vista HS/EHS purchase of paper

towels, napkins, facial tissue, trash can
liners, wipes, multi-purpose cleaner, aM
Consume

Rio Vista HS/EHS purchase of 8 mop
heads

Day EHS purchase of disinfectants,
broom, dish soap, toilet tissue, gloves,

trash can liners, hand soap, and paper
towels

Rio Vista HS/EHS purciase of
disinfectant, disposable & paper towels,
toilet tissue, gloves, trash can liners,
hand soap, and vacuum bags

Rjo Vista HS/EHS purchase of 3 cases
plastic cups

Day HS purchase of trash can liners,
shop towels, paper towels, and toilet
tissue

Eden HS purchase of plastic cups,
napkins, and sanitizer

Rio Vista HS/EHS purchase of paper

towels, napkins, facial tissue, trash can
liners, ',yipes, multi-purpose cleaner, and
Consume

5512000

Supplies

Supplies

Supplies

Supplies

HS Oass Room

Supplies

HS Class Room

Supplies

HS Class Room

Supplies

HS Class Room

Supplies

HS Class Room
Supplies

9lttl2124 30,1087

5512000

5512000

5512000

5512000

64.34

90.00

187.19

279.95

Supplaes

Supplies



cvcoG
Vendor Activity - Head Start West Texas Fire Extinguisher

H07 - HHS-ACF Grant H07, Head Siart FY 24-25

From 91112024 rhtough 9l3Ol2O24

Line ltem
Code

5512000

5512000

Line ltem Title
Document
Date DocumentNurnber DocumentDescription Experses

HS Class Room

Supplies

HS Class Room

Supplies

Report Opening/Current Balance

Report Transaction Totals

Report Current Balances

912312024

912512024

304462-Ot

304904

40.80

187.42

Rio Vista HS/EHS purchase of 8 mop
heads

Day HS/EHS purchase of disinfecting
wipes. facial tissue, and nitrile qloves

Total H07 - HHS-ACF Grant H07, Head
Start FY 24 25

1,069.50

3,-1)8.54



a

*r aa

{t?ts *
a

a

$rs# a
a

a _MERRY_

CHNISTMAS

Agenda Item # 6

*

a) {t



@
CONCHO VALLEY COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS

HEAD START/EARLY HEAD START

Policies & Procedures frt
REFERENCE 1302 Health Program Services Subpart D

APPROVAT/EFFECTIVE August 14, 2024, November 13,2024, December 11, 2024 Pages: 1-7

Child Health Status and Care STANDARD 7302.42

Source of Health Care

Within 30 calendar days after the child first attends the Concho Valley Council of Governments (CVCOG) Head

Start Program must consult with parents/guardians whether each child has ongoing sources of continuous

health care and health care insurance.

1. Determine if the child has a health care provider and a dental provider to serve as a medical home.

2. Determine the source of funding for health care.

3. Assist families with accessing health care.

4. Provide a list of health, dental, oral, and vision providers for parents/guardians in the Welcome

Packet.

5. Parents will sign stating they received a copy.

Ensuring up-to-date child health status

1. The Head/Early Head Start will follow the Texas Health Steps Medical Checkups Periodicity

Schedule (EPSDT) for children birth through twenty years of age.

2. Will follow the Center for Disease Prevention lmmunization Schedule.

3. Ask parents/guardians to provide enrolled child's last immunization, medical, dental, or mental

health visit from their health care provider.

4. A Health and Developmental lnitial Plan (H&Dl will be initiated if physical and dental is not

obtained by the first day of enrollment. A Family Service Worker (FSW) will update informafion

using the H&D until follow-up treatment is complete or ongoing care is established.

5. The FSW will familiarize parents/guard ians with the EPSDT schedule of preventative care.

6. parents/guardians will sign a Parent/Guardian Consent to Exchange lnformation form for their

health, dental, or mental health care provider if necessary.

7. The FSW will review information from the health care provider to determine if the child is up to

date on a schedule of age-appropriate preventive and primary health care provider.

8. lf there are any concerns about physicals, dentals, and mental health issues that have not been

addressed by the health care professional, a FSW will initiate a H&D. The H&D will indicate the

concern, and resources will be provided to parents/guardians and referred to appropriate health

professional.

9. The FSW will continue to update the H&D using H&D Follow up notes untiltreatment is complete

or on-going care is established.

Page | 1

SUBJECT



CONCHO VALLEY COUNCIL OF GOVERNN4ENTS

HEAD START/EARLY HEAD START

Policies & Procedures

10. The FSW or designated staff will attach all H&D Follow up notes to the initial H&D and file them in
the appropriate section of the child's federal file.

11. lf noncompliance is still exhibited after barriers are addressed and resources have been provided,
with the approval of the Health Manager the parent/guardian will be asked to sign the Decline of
Services form and will be attached to the H&D.

Policy:

The Head Start Program will develop and implement procedures to ensure high quality health, oral health,
mental health, and nutrition services that are developmentally, culturally, and linguistically appropriate, and
that will support each child's growth and school readiness.

Procedures must include the system to meet the following:

30- Day Requirement:

Within 30 calendar days after the child's entry date to the program of each year, the Head
start Program must consult with parents/guardians to determine if the child has an ongoing
source of continuous health care and health insurance coverage.

45- Day Screenings:

Each child will have the following forms completed within 45 days of their entry date:
growth assessment, mental wellness assessment, nutrition assessment, health and
behavior form 10, vision and hearing screenings.
Hearing Screen Procedure:

1. Parental consent will be obtained prior to screening.
2. Screening will be performed by certified staff using the pure Tone Audiometer or

other state approved equipment.
3. Results must be documented on the Vision and Hearing Screener Report, DHS,

ChildPlus, and uploaded into ChildPlus.
4. All children who failed the test will be rescreened within 3-4 weeks of the initial test.
5. lf a 3-year-old child fails the rescreen, parents/guard ians will complete the questions

on the 3-Year-Old Vision and Hearing Screening Report with a staff member. lf
parents/guardians answered NO to any of the questions, then a Health and
Developmental tnitial Plan (H&D) will be initiated, and appropriate referral will be
done.

6. lf a 4- or 5-year-old fails the rescreen, an H&D will be initiated for the appropriate
referral.

7. FSW and/or data clerk will continue to update H&Ds using Health and
Developmental Follow-Up Notes untilfollow-up treatment is complete or ongoing
care is established.

a

Page | 2



@
L FSW and/or data clerk will attach H&Ds with the results of hearing screen and file in

the appropriate section of the child's federal file.
o Vision Screen Procedure:

1. Parental consent will be obtained prior to the screening.

2. Screening will be performed by a certified staff member or trained
professional using the 10-foot HOTV Vision Chart or other state approved

equipment or cha rt.
3. Results must be documented on the Vision and Hearing Screener Report,

DHS, ChildPlus, and uploaded into ChildPlus.

4. All children who fail to respond or fail the test using the HOTV Vision Chart will
be rescreened 2-3 weeks of the initial test. Children who failed with the Spot

Vision Screener do not need to be rescreened.

5. FSW and/or data clerk will initiate H&D and a referral to made to the
appropriate health provider for children who fail the rescreen of the HOTV or
the initial Spot Vision Screener.

5. FSW and/or data clerk will attach H&Ds with the results of the vision screen

and file in the appropriate section of the child's federal file.
. Growth Assessment

1. Teaching staff members will obtain the height and weight for each child.

2. Data clerk/FSW will enter height and weight into ChildPlus.

3. Growth Assessments will be done twice a year, the first one within 45 days,

the second one in January.

4. FSW will print and file growth charts in the child's federal file.
o Health & Behavioral Form 10

1. Teachers will fill out the Health & Behavioral Form 10 within 45 days of the
child's entry into the program.

2. Teachers will give the form to the data clerk to enter and upload into

ChildPlus.

3. Data clerk/FSW will return the form to the teacher to file in the child's federal

file.
. Early Head Start Hearint Procedure:

1. Early Head Start parents/guard ians will complete the THSteps Hearing

Checklist for Parents within 30 days of enrollment, and then every 4-

months continuously while enrolled in the program. Teachers will do

hearing form with the parents.

2. lf parents/guard ians answer NO to any ofthe questions on the THSteps

Hearing Checklist for Parents or if parents/guardians, or staff are

concerned a H&D will be initiated and a referral will be made.

3. The H&D will be updated using the H&D Follow up Notes until treatment
is complete and/or ongoing care has been established.

fr

Page | 3

CONCHO VALLEY COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS
HEAD START/EARLY HEAD START

Policies & Procedures



CONCHO VALLEY COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS
HEAD START/EARLY HEAD START

Policies & Procedures

4. Teaching staff will turn in THSteps Hearing Checklist for Parents to the
data clerk to enter into ChildPlus. Data Clerk will return forms to the
teaching staff after entry.

5. The teaching staff will file the THSteps Hearing Checklist for Parents and

the H&Ds in the child's federal file.
6. The teaching staff will document all results on the State Admission Form.

Early Head Start Vision Procedure:

1. Early Head Start parents/gua rdians will complete a Vision Questionnaire
Form within 30 days of enrollment, and then every 4 months

continuously while enrolled in the program. Teachers will do the vision

form with the parents.

2. lf parents/guardians answer No to any of the questions on the Vision

Quesfionnaire Form or if parents/guardians, or staff are concerned an

H&D will be initiated and a referral will be made.

3. The H&D will be updated using the H&D Follow Up Notes until treatment
is complete and/or ongoing care has been established.

4. Teaching staff will turn in Vision Questionnaire Form to the data clerk to
enter into ChildPlus. Data clerk will return the forms to the teaching staff
after entry.

5. The teaching staff will file the Vision Questionnaire Form and H&Ds in

the ch ild's federal file.
6. The teaching staff will document all results on the State Admissions

Form,
. Early Head Start Heithts and Weithts

1. Teachers will get the heights, weights and head circumference every 4

months and record them in the health file under screenings.

Ongoing Care

Policy: CVCOG Head Start will do periodic observations or other appropriate strategies for staff and
parent/guard ians to identify new or recurring developmental, medical, oral, or mental health concerns.

1. All staff members will welcome parents/guardians every morning.
2. Teaching staff will complete Daily Well Check with parents/guardians as the child arrives at school

every morning.
3. Teaching staff will document any findings not mentioned in the Daily Well Check with the

parents/guardia ns that morning.
4. The teaching staff will describe finding with time and date on the Daily Well Check.

5. Teaching staffwill notify the Site Supervisor of finding and a courtesy call will bemadetothe
parents/guardians or if warranted to CPS if needed.

6. The Health Manager will receive water reports to check fluoride levels.

@ fr

a

Page | 4



@
CONCHO VALLEY COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS

HEAD START/EARLY HEAD START

Policies & Procedures frt

1. CVCOG Head Start will provide generic brands of diapers and wipes for enrolled children.
2. lf a specific brand of diapers and wipes is needed a doctor's note if required, and the program

will purchase accordingly for the program day.

CVCOG Head Start may use program funds for professional medical and oral health services when no other
source of funding is available.

1. FSW will refer family/child/pregnant woman to public health insurance programs.

2. lf family/child/pregnant woman is denied for public health insurance, they must provide

documentation showing the denial.

3. FSWwill contact local commu n ity agencies to see if fu nds are available to help cover the cost.

4. When determined no other funds are available and appropriate documentation has been collected,

the FSW will complete a Request for Payment Services that contains the following information:

a. Name

b. Medical/Dentalprovider
c. Type of service needed

d. cost
5. Request for Payment of Services will be forwarded to the Head Sta rt Director for approval.

Lead and Anemia Policy:

Head/Early Head Start programs will develop and implement procedures to ensure that all children are up to
date with anemia and lead screenings. The State of Texas early and Periodic Screening, Diagnosis, and

Treatment (EPSDT) schedule requires children to receive a blood screening at 12 months of age and 24 months
(about 2 years) of age. These screenings may be obtained from an outside source such as WlC, THSteps

physical, Head Start physical, and others. The Head/Early Start program will provide onsite screenings for any

child with missing anemia and lead screenings.

1. Staff will inform parents/guard ians of the screening and provide an Anemia and Lead Consent Form

to be signed before blood is drawn.

2. Pa rents/guardians will be informed of when the blood will be drawn.

3. Blood screening will be performed on-site by a qualified health staff, provider, or agency.

Page | 5

7. Children will brush teeth twice a day if fluoride levels are low

Extended Follow Up Care

Policy: CVCOG Head Start will assist parents as needed in obtaining any prescribed medications, aids, or
equipment for medical and oral health conditions.

1. All referrals made will be entered, uploaded, and tracked in ChildPlus by FSW.

Use of Funds

Policy:



@
CONCHO VALLEY COUNCIL OF GOVERNNlENTS

HEAD START/EARLY HEAD START

Policies & Procedures fr
4. Results will be documented on the Lead & Anemia Screening Results Form and sent to the Family

Service Workers.

5. FSW and/or data clerk will enter results and upload them into ChildPlus.

6. Children with abnormal blood results will be referred to their medical provider for further
evaluation. A FSW and/or data clerk will initiate a Health and Developmental lnitial Plan (H&D)

that will indicate the blood results, and the referral information.
7. The designated staff will attach the H&D with the Lead & Anemia Screening Results Form and file it

in the appropriate section of the children's federal file.

Tuberculosis (TB) Policy:

1. A TB will be completed according to the EPSDT.

2. Head Start/Early Head Start children must have the questionnaire within 45 days of entry into the
proSram,@

3. FSW will complete this TB Questionnaire with parents/gua rdians during enrollment.
4. lf parents/guard ians answer "yes" or "l don't know" on the TB Questionnaire, FSW will complete a

H&D and provide parents/guardians with information on TB exposure.
5. Child will be required to have a TB skin test if the provider deems it necessary.

6. Designated staff will update information using the Health and Developmental Follow-Up Notes

until treatment is complete or ongoing care is established.

7. TB Questionnaire will be filed in the child's health federal file.
8. lf noncompliance is exhibited after barriers are addressed and resources have been provided, with

the approval of the Health Manager the parents/guardians will be asked to sign a Decline of
Services form.

lmmunization Policy:

CVCOG Head Start Program will ensure all children are up to date with immunization recommendations issued

by the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC (Centers for Disease Control)). The program must also

ensure children meet the Texas Minimum State Vaccine Requirements.

lf a child is not up to date with minimum requirements, they may be excluded from attendance but not un-
enrolled from the program.

1. Applicants must submit an official immunization record stating the child's full name and date of
birth generated from a state or local health authority.

2. Any child may be placed on the Waitint List when immunization is not up to date if they have one
of the following:

a. Authorized exemption statement
b. Statement from doctor to when immunizations will be up to date.
c. Approval from the Health Manager on a case-by-case basis.

3. Children that are in foster care and/or experiencing homelessness will have 30 days to obtain
immunization records and/or get on a catch-up immunization schedule.

Page | 6



@
CONCHO VALLEY COUNCIL OF GOVERNIVENTS

HEAD START/EARLY HEAD START

Policies & Procedures fr
4. The Health Manager will approve all immunizations for applicants.

5. FSW will place the most current immunization record in the child's health federal file and DHS file.

6. lf immunizations are not up to date, the Health Manager will complete the lmmunization Notice

Form with an exclusion date. This will exclude the child from attending classes untilthe child is

current with immunizations or has a doctor's note stating why the child is not current and when the

ch ild will be current.
7. The Family Service Worker will continue to review the H&D for children that are not up to date.

8. The Family Service Worker will work with families to ensure they are informed and have the

resources needed to complete the requirements.

9. FSW and/or data clerk will attach all H&D and file in the appropriate section of the child's federal

file.
1.0. FSW and/or data clerk will upload all immunization records and immunization exemptions into

ChildPlus.

Page | 7



@
CONCHO VALLEY COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS

HEAD START/EARLY HEAD START

Policies & Procedures fr
REFERENCE 1302 Health Program Services Subpart D

APPROVAL/EFFECTIVE Pages: 1

SUBJECT Oral Health Practice STANDARD 1302.43

Policy:

CVCOG Head Start Program will promote effective oral health hygiene by ensuring all children with teeth are

assisted by teaching staff in brushing their teeth with toothpaste containing fluoride once daily.

1. Each child will have his/her own toothbrush and toothpaste labeled with their first & last name.

2. Each storage slot will be labeled with the child's first and last name.

3. Teachers/Teachers Assistant will provide new toothbrushes and toothpaste to each child every 3

months, if a child needs a new toothbrush sooner than the 3-month period due wearing, a new

toothbrush will be provided.

4. Site Supervisors will create a colored toothbrush schedule and send it to the Health Manager.

5. Toothbrushes and toothpaste will be stored out of reach of children when not in use.

6. lf toothbrush storage does not have an attached cover or lid to cover the toothbrushes, then a mesh

cover will be placed over the storage box.

7. Toothbrushing will be done daily either after breakfast or lunch over the sink. Teach ers will haveto

provide site supervisor with a toothbrush schedule and the schedule cannot be changed.

8. The toothbrush schedule must be included on the classroom board with the schedule.

lnfant and Toddler Oral Care

For infants under the age of one:

1. Teaching staff must wash their hands and cover one finger with wet gauze or wet soft cloth.

2. Teaching staff will gently wipe infant's gums after each feeding.

3. Teaching staff will wash their hands after each individual infant's gums have been cleaned.

. lnfants can transition to an infant toothbrush once the infant has received their first

tooth.
o lnfants with their first tooth to 12 months will use a toothbrush and water.

. lnfants/toddlers from the age of 13 months to 23 months will use toothpaste without

fluoride.
. Starting at the age of 2, toddlers can use toothpaste with fluoride'
. lnfants using the infant toothbrush will brush their teeth daily after eating lunch.

Page I 1

luly 10,2024, December tL,2O24



{t a

*

a

a

AB {F *a

<, z
tii

#F
sF

a
a

O _MERRY-
) r l

Agenda Item 7



G)

CONCHO VALLEY

Aurmb<n2024

*3% of enrollment slots are held for homelessness and foster care students.

Reimbursement Amount

$69,439.94

EtnrfiI
?,

Funded
Enroliment

Percent
Enrollment

Head Start Funded 387* 94%

120

8

100%

Pregnant Moms Funded 3* 38%

HEAD START STAFF

Stephanie Hernandez
Assistant Director / Early Head Start

Education Manager

Cheryl Mayberry
Education & Disability Manager

Ofelia Barron
ERSEA & Facility Manager

Mary Husted
Compliance & Nutrition Specialist

Stacy Walker
Family & Community, Parent

Engagement Menager

Current Fu nd ed

Enrollment

HS # of Children with IEP 11 375

Percentage this month 3%

S Children with IFSP t4 120

Percentage this month 12%

Total # of children with IEP/IFSP 25

--

49s

Program wide % this month 5%

COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS

Nutrition -Seotember Meals Served

23,678

or's ReportDi
il

Reported
Enrollment

411

Early Head Start Funded 120

Administrative Office
5430 Link Road

Phone (325)944-9666

Melissa Miranda
Health & Mental Health Manager

Carolina Raymond
Director

Disability -Septembe



@
@

CONCHO VALLEY l{ffrtqnrtCOUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS

HEAD START (HS) promotes school readiness of children under 5 from low-income families through education,
health, social and other services.

Early Head Start (EHS) provides intensive comprehensive child development and family support services
to low-income infants and toddlers under the age of 3 and their families, and to pregnant women and
their families.

J
f,

lr

To complete an online please contact the following sites below:

School Director Family Service Workers Hours
Operation

Phone

Day Head Start
Early Head Start

comoshontai Hollis Cynthia Sosa
Nelda Garza
Lori Palacios

7:45 am - 4:OO pm 325-481-3395

Eden Head Start Mary Torres Mary Torres 7:45 am - 3:3O pm 325-a69-A703

Eldorado Head Start Abigail Ussery Abigail Ussery 7:45 am - 3:3O pm 325-853-3365

Menard Head Start
Early Head Start

Bertha DeAnda Bertha DeAnda 325-396-2885

Ozona Head Start Tracy Ybarra Tracy Ybarra 7:45 am - 3:3O pm

Rio Vista Head Start
Early Head Start

Michelle Aguirre 7:45 am - 4:OO pm 325-659-3670

# #

7:45 un - 3:3O pm

325-392-3429

Kristy Geary
Rebecca Salinas
Maria Vasquez
Emily Ceballos



@
o

CONCHO VALLEY +lgnd'Etnrfi

t
-*

L

Hot' TI

I
TI

a

- I
I

l
I5

a

,

ta l

rrl III
I t I

t
I I t

L

ll
1a

-l I
a

,
tr MllI

,.,

U

COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS

ram Newsr

.+
7ra

7Il

7IL
I

)
I

I

/
I

II)
t

S
\-

I/-t

_-

t./

\

\ I

\
\

t
t
I



@ CONCHO VALLEY +lnod'9finrt
_=r1-

4

l-

-

- /L

-

a E

-

I
-

- ----

- II

->-

-+----------------

-

!

I

T

r,
llt

-!

-*,L)

a

-

t tl

COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS

\

J
lr

I

.L
:\

-!,-

.,

I
I

rj.[,
J

-

I\

7./z

.-''.rl

)

) D_7 \

I I

L.- t

E-=-7-_=

.t

:-

t-
I

-

rD

I
I-.}

=

lt nL'J
-ftti

l

a
F

7

rl

L

,ffi
tl (

-t

r

-{

s

I a

,-.,1

a

:

ua

't'g

,i'



@
@

+lgrrrt9finrfi,COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS

fob Positions Avcriloble
r. Universal substitutes@ Eldorado, Eden, Menards, ozona Head start

2. Universal substitutes san Angelo @ Day and Rio vista Head Start

j. Early Head start/Head Start cook/custodian substitute Day Head start

To Apply: tcon Ure gR Gode or Contoct ur Att
cfrGOG Heod ttorUEorly Heod ttat
!25{44{c66, http,rrfurwgr.GrEog-tg/ct cogl/

t47ro Llnh Rd. Ion Alrgelo, TX ztrylo,

Heqd 5tcril/Ecr

E

E

CONCHO VALLEY
lt
?

,[rrfi ,,o f-al lrr
lrDdc

L-

trt=
( ) Ht E

JOIN US!
(a c, At Hecrd



@
CONCHO VALLEY

COUNCIL OF COVERNMENTS
5430 Link Road . San Angelo, Tx 76904

To: Executive Board and Policy Council

From: Carolina Raymond - Director of Head Start

Re: Information - Self Assessment and Program Goal Update

Self-Assessment
1. Goal 1 - Promote active engagement of volunteers and foster community and partner participation across all

program content areas.

. Update 1: Updated all volunteer packets. Provided Family Service Workers and Site Supervisors with new

requirements and procedures, Addressed new procedures and techniques for increasing volunteer time

and community partner volunteer time during in-service training in )uly 2024.
. Update 2: Develop a new Community Reading Program for the Spring "Give a Hoot Read a Book,".

Community Partners come into the schools engage with students and Read A Book.

2. Goal 2 -Systematically gather, analyze, and utilize comprehensrve data to assess and enhance program

effectiveness.
. Update 1: Revise our monitoring protocol and incident data forms to facilitate the collection of data for

program compliance,
. Update 2: Started using Microsoft forms for compliance monitoring and content area monitoring which

complies and aggregates data for review, Data will be reviewed regularly and changes and updates will

occur as needed,

3. Goal 3 - To equip Head Start staff with the knowledge, skills. and resources necessary to deliver high quality

early childhood education and support services across all program content areas,

o Criselda Gonzales from Region 6 Early Childhood Education Specialist came to our ln-Service Training to

conduct a training on behavior called "Behavior has Meaning" and Brooke Sport from West Texas

Guidance and Counseling a play therapist trained the teachers on methods to use in the classroom to

achieve desired behaviors.

o Update 2: On November 8tn lulie Schniers came and did a workshop with all Head Start Staff to identify

pillars that admin can work on to make our team stronger. The admin team will meet with lulie in mid-

December to identify pillars to develop goals on changes to make for staff sati to satisfaction to ensure

they are taken care of to ensure they are delivering high quality services to our program.

Date: 12- 1,1 - 2024

1



@ &Heod lt<rlt Ielf-Arrerrment Outllne 2o24-2or

Criticol Torh To be Performed by:

Plonning, Revianr, ond Implementotion

Discuss Collection Methods/Survey Types ').L-L3-2024

November PClEc Meeting
FAMCO Manager/Program Director

Administration Staff Review of Content Area Administration Staff

Present Self- Assessment Plan and Schedule for Approval PC Meeting
Executive Bodtd

Meeting

t2-77-2024
PC MeetinB

Executive Board MeetinB

FAMCO Manager/Program Director

Present Self- Assessment Plan, Training, and Schedule to Site

Supervisors

Site SupeNisot
Meeting

72 11-)024 FAMCO Manager

All booklets, surveys, questionnaires due and completed to
Administration

2 10 2025 - 3-7-2025

Administration Development of Self-Assessment Goals 3-4-207s Head Start Administration

Preliminary Goals presented to Policy Council and Governing

Board

PC Meeting
Executive Boord

Meeting

3-L2-2025 FAMCO Manager/Program Director

Policy Council

Executive Board

Complete Self-Assessment Report 3-13-2025 - 4-04-2025 Stacy Walker -FAMCO

PC Meetinq
Executive Eodrd

Meeting

4-9-2025 Stacy Walker- FAMCO

Porent turveyr
1. Parent Survey online Survey 1-].2-2025 - l-37-2025 Head Sta rt Parents

ttot Progrom Gouerncnce

1. Program Governance Online Suruey 7-20-25 - 7-24-25 . Executive Board Members
o Policy Council Members

t3o2 Progrqm Operctionr

CONCHO VALLEY
COUNCIL OF COVERNMENTS

Where/How Completion Doter

72-7-2024 - !2-20-2023

. Center Directors

. Staff

. FAMCO

Submit for Approval to Policy Council and Governing Board



1. ERSEA Subpart A
2. Transitions Subpart G

3. Ja nitorial Staff Survey

Online/Pdper 5uruey 7-20-25 - 1,-24-25 . Family Service Workers
. FSW/site Supervisors Rural

1. Program Structure Subpart B CdtScdn 7-6-25 - 1,-37-25 Head Sta rt Administrative staff

1. HS Education and Child Development Subpart C

2. EHS Education and Child Development
3. Additional Services for Child with Disabilities 5ubpart F

Online Suryey 2-27 -25 - 2-31,-25 . Head Start Teachers
. San Angelo Site Supervisors
. FSWSite Supervisors Rural

Online/Poper 5uruey . Family Service Workers
. Site Supervisors
. FSWSite Supervisors Rural
. Kitchen Staff
. Pregnant Moms

1. FAMCO Subpa rt E Online Suryey !-71 25 . San Angelo Site supervisors
. Family Service Workers
. FSW/Site Supervisors Rural
. Office clerks

CotScan 1-6-25 - 1,31-25 . CVCOG HR Team
. Education Manager

1. PM&Ql Management Subpart J C(,tscon 1-6-25 - 1-31-25 Head Start Administrative Staff

1. PM & Ql lmplementation Subpart J Cot'con 1-6,25 - 1-31-25 Head sta rt Administrative Staff

2. FinonGial & Admlnirttstlon Requitemqttr

a Financia I Requirements Subpart A CotScon 7-6-25 - 7-31-25 CVCOG Financial Team

Administrative Requirements Subpart B Cot'con 1-6-25 - 1-31-25 . CVCOG Financial Team

Protections for the Privacy of Child Records Subpart c Cdtscdn r-6-25 - 7-37-25 Head Sta rt Administration Staff

Delegation of Program Operations Subpart D Cotscdn L-6-25 . 1-31-25 Head Sta rt Administration Staff

a Facilities Subpa rt E CdtScon 1,-6-25 - 7-37-25 . CVCOG Procurement

o Transportation Subpart F Not Completed

1. Health Program Services Subpart D

2. Nutrition Survey
3. Services for Enrolled Pregnant Women Subpart H

2-3-25 - 2-7 25

1. Human Resources Management Subpart I


